
From: Kyle Bergner
To: Benjamin Jirikowic
Subject: RE: Report #20-37655
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:09:00 PM

Will do. I just pulled it up and it is still at keypunch.
 

From: Benjamin Jirikowic <bjirikowic@waukesha-wi.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 5:26 PM
To: Kyle Bergner <KBergner@waukesha-wi.gov>; Jake Trussoni <JTrusson@waukesha-wi.gov>
Subject: Report #20-37655
 
Hello,
 
I just finished a report for 2 less lethal deployments during the Kenosha CDU request on 8/24. Is a
unique report as its my first less lethal report, and was during a riot. I’m wondering if either/both of
you would be able to review it prior to being locked and provide any feedback/corrections.
 
I understand that you are both very busy at these times. There is no rush, per Lt. Becker it was done
at a priority 3.
 
Thank you in advance!
 
Specialist Ben Jirikowic #521
Community Policing Unit
Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St.
Waukesha, WI 53188
Police Non-Emergency number 262-524-3831
www.waukesha-wi.gov
“The opinions expressed are mine and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Waukesha”
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